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This guide provides
resources to support
community-based
efforts to address
environmental health
concerns.

This guide was developed at the request of the Emory HERCULES Stakeholder
Advisory Board. It reflects the broader importance of connecting people in and
around Atlanta to scientists, governmental agencies, and non-profits—and
uniting all of these groups to advance the public’s well-being.
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Common Hazardous Products

Common Hazardous
Products

1

HAND
SANITIZER

The products people use every day contain multiple ingredients. Some of
these chemical ingredients have been linked to skin and respiratory
irritation, hormone disruption, and changes in the nervous systems of
humans and animals.

Use the resources in this section to select products and
make choices that minimize your exposure to potentially
hazardous chemicals.
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Common Hazardous Products

Sample Resource: Environmental Working Group Healthy Homes Checklist
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Common Hazardous Products

5

Common Hazardous Products
Organization Name

Services Offered

Description of Services

Phone

Web Page

Beyond Pesticides

Educational Materials

The least toxic way to deal with pests in homes and
gardens, listed by pest type. Searchable gateway on
pesticide hazards and safe pest management.

202-543-5450

http://www.beyondpesticides.org/
gateway/index.php

Educational Materials

Explanation of Endocrine disruptors and active
initiatives on the subject EPA.

N/A

http://www.epa.gov/endo/pubs/ed
spoverview/index.htm

Reports

Report on the "dirty dozen", 12 common hormone
altering chemicals and how to avoid them.

N/A

http://www.ewg.org/research/dirty
-dozen-list-endocrine-disruptors

Environmental
Working Group

Educational Materials

Guide on which plastics to avoid to minimize
leaching.

N/A

Georgia Department
of Public Health

Educational Materials

Brochure on safer alternatives to common hazardous
chemicals

(404) 657-6534

Georgia Department
of Public Health

Educational Materials

Brochure on safest practices when using pesticides in
the home

(404) 657-6534

National Public Radio

Educational Materials

Hormone like chemicals are found to be released in a
variety of plastics, according to research.

N/A

http://www.npr.org/2011/03/02/1
34196209/

The Green Guide

Product Buying Guides

List of Green alternatives to products to reduce
exposure to toxic chemicals.

N/A

http://www.thegreenguide.com/pr
oducts

Environmental
Protection Agency
Environmental
Working Group

http://www.ewg.org/research/heal
thy-home-tips/tip-3-pick-plasticscarefully
https://dph.georgia.gov/sites/dph.g
eorgia.gov/files/related_files/site_p
age/EnvHealthChemHazSafeAlterna
tivesBrochure.pdf
https://dph.georgia.gov/sites/dph.g
eorgia.gov/files/related_files/site_p
age/EnvHealthChemHazIPMHomes
Brochure.pdf
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Food Access &
Healthy Eating

Food Access & Healthy Eating

Eating nutritious food can
minimize risks of obesity,
diabetes, and cardiovascular
disease.

2

A food desert is an area where
it is difficult to find produce that
is fresh, affordable, and free of
contamination.

The resources in this section can connect you to growers,
farmers, grant programs, and educators interested in
improving food quality and access.
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Food Access & Healthy Eating
Sample Resource: SNAP Acceptance at Farmers Markets (Wholesome Wave Georgia)
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Food Access & Healthy Eating
Organization Name

Services Offered

Description of Services

Phone

Web Page

Atlanta Botanical
Gardens

Educational Materials

General educational materials on plants and animals,
as well as a plant hotline.

404-876-5859

http://atlantabg.org/kidsschools/educator-resources

Atlanta Botanical
Gardens

Classes and Applied
Learning

Classes for kids and adults, including cooking and
planning a vegetable garden.

404-876-5859

http://atlantabg.org/eventsclasses/adult-classes

Environmental
Protection Division

Reports

Reports on the fish eating guidelines, with reports of
consumption restrictions by region. Also contains
guide tailored to pregnant and nursing women on
fish consumption.

N/A

http://epd.georgia.gov/fishconsumption-guidelines

Environmental
Working Group

Educational Materials

Fish consumption calculator to determine safe levels
given your age, gender, and heart disease status.

N/A

http://www.ewg.org/research/ewg
-s-consumer-guideseafood/seafood-calculator

Georgia Department
of Public Health

Educational Materials

Resources for the healthy consumption of fish (in
regards to mercury levels).

N/A

http://dph.georgia.gov/fishconsumption-guidelines

Georgia Food Oasis

Educational Materials

Information on eating, cooking, and growing to
prevent unhealthy eating due to food deserts.

N/A

http://georgiafoodoasis.org/

Georgia Organics

Educational Materials

Many resources for consumers to learn about the
benefits of organic food.

678-702-0400
ext 208

https://georgiaorganics.org/newscenter/

Georgia Organics

Grants and Funding

List of grants offered for farm-to-school activities.

678-702-0400
ext 208

http://georgiaorganics.org/forschools/grants

Georgia SHAPE

Grants and Funding

Numerous grant opportunities for schools. While
actual grants may change, many current grants
involve farm-to-school programs.

N/A

http://www.georgiashape.org/story
/learn-how-your-school-can-wingrant

Let's Move!

Grants and Funding

Application and guidelines for schools to apply for a
salad bar.

N/A

http://www.saladbars2schools.org/
get-a-salad-bar/schools/

National Public Radio

Educational Materials

Food desert locator map of the United States to help
understand the problem of food deserts in Georgia.

N/A

http://www.npr.org/blogs/thesalt/
2013/03/13/174112591/how-tofind-a-food-desert-near-you
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Food Access & Healthy Eating
Organization Name

Services Offered

Description of Services

Phone

Web Page

UGA Cooperative
Extension

Educational Materials

Soil testing and preparation resources

N/A

http://extension.uga.edu/agricultur
e/soil/

What's on My Food?

Educational Materials

Searchable list of common foods and what pesticides
are found on them. Also details health effects of
these pesticides.

510-788-9020

http://whatsonmyfood.org/food.js
p?food=AL

Whole Kids
Foundation

Educational Materials

School garden resource center, complete with
instructions on building, tending, and recipes.

N/A

https://www.wholekidsfoundation.
org/resources/school-lunchnutrition-resources

Wallace Center

Grants and
Funding/Educational
Materials

Provides grants, workshops, and technical assistance
to strengthen sustainable food-growing practices

N/A

http://www.wallacecenter.org/

Atlanta Local Food

Reports

Conducts and aggregates research on local food and
food policy

N/A

http://www.atlantalocalfood.org/

Westside Food Oasis

Educational Materials

Features tips and recipes for healthy cooking; hosts
idea-sharing and funding platforms

678-553-5982

http://georgiafoodoasis.org/

Food Well Alliance

Grants and Funding

Offers grants to enhance community food security
and access, healthy lifestyles, economic
development, and environmental stewardship.

N/A

http://www.foodwellalliance.org/

Captain Planet
Foundation

Grants and Funding

Provides small grants to support environmental
stewardship projects and helps implement "Learning
Gardens" and "Planeteer Clubs."

404-522-4270

http://captainplanetfoundation.org
/
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Healthy Homes & Buildings

Healthy Homes &
Buildings

3

Poor ventilation
leads to the
build-up of indoor
air pollutants.

Indoor mold can cause
respiratory irritation and
worsen asthma
symptoms.

Energy efficient
appliances can
save money and
reduce air
pollution.

Consult the resources in this section to learn about updating
the safety and sustainability of your home or building.
11

Healthy Homes & Buildings
Sample Resource: CDC-ATSDR/EPA Indoor Air Quality Fact Sheet
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Healthy Homes & Buildings
Organization Name

Services Offered

Description of Services

Phone

Web Page

Atlanta Paint Disposal

Recycling and Safe
Disposal

Commercial business dealing specifically with paint
recycling.

404-333-8763

http://www.atlantapaintdisposal.co
m/index-2.html

Beyond Pesticides

Educational Materials

202-543-5450

http://www.beyondpesticides.org/
gateway/index.php

Centers for Disease
Control

Classes and Applied
Learning

800-CDC-INFO

http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/lead/too
lstraining.htm

Centers for Disease
Control

Educational Materials

800-CDC-INFO

http://www.cdc.gov/healthyhomes
/index.html

Database of State
Incentives for
Renewables and
Efficiency

Grants and Funding

List of all financial incentives for green and healthy
homes and businesses in the state of Georgia.

N/A

http://programs.dsireusa.org/syste
m/program?state=GA

Earth 911

Recycling and Safe
Disposal

Searchable database of locations to drop off your
household hazardous wastes.

N/A

http://search.earth911.com/

Earth Craft

Product Buying Guides

EarthCraft Certified homes save on energy costs and
address indoor air quality.

404-604-3636

http://www.earthcraft.org/homeo
wners/homeowner-faqs/

Environmental
Protection Agency

Product Buying Guides

N/A

http://www2.epa.gov/saferchoice

Environmental
Protection Agency

Product Buying Guides

N/A

https://www.epa.gov/indoorairplus

Environmental
Protection Agency

Classes and Trainings /
Educational Materials

N/A

http://www.epa.gov/iaq/index.htm
l

Environmental
Protection Agency

Educational Materials

N/A

http://www.epa.gov/epp/pubs/gre
enguides.htm

The least toxic way to deal with pests in homes and
gardens, listed by pest type. Searchable gateway on
pesticide hazards and safe pest management.
Trainings on healthy homes and lead poisoning
prevention, case studies in lead toxicity, and pediatric
environmental health.
Tips for healthy homes for the following topics:
drinking water, indoor air quality, emergencies and
disasters, injury prevention, food safety, and
poisoning prevention.

Searchable list of products given the EPA's Design for
the Environment Product Label for cleaning products
with the least environmental health hazard.
Indoor airPLUS is a certification for homes that are
designed to protect your family from indoor air
pollution.
Comprehensive guides on how to develop indoor air
quality programs for schools. Offers action kits,
connections with success stories in your area, and
National Schools Network for other IAQ programs.
Educational materials on asthma, mold, radon, smoke
free homes, and general indoor air quality.
Purchasing tool suite to help purchasers consider the
environment along with price and performance in
their product searches.
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Healthy Homes & Buildings
Organization Name

Services Offered

Description of Services

Georgia Department
of Public Health

Educational Materials

Brochure on safest practices when using pesticides in
the home

404-657-2700

Georgia Department
of Public Health

Reports

Pamphlet explaining health concerns with mold as
well as remediation

404-657-2700

Georgia Department
of Public Health

Reports

Summary of current projects dealing with indoor air
quality by the Georgia DPH, including smoke free
homes and mold.

404-657-2700

http://dph.georgia.gov/indoor-airquality

Georgia Department
Of Community Affairs

Educational Materials

The Georgia Tenant Handbook listing rights as a
renter and how to proceed with disputes.

N/A

http://www.dca.state.ga.us/housin
g/housingdevelopment/programs/d
ownloads/Georgia_Landlord_Tenan
t_Handbook.pdf

Green Seal

Consumer Purchasing
Guide

Gives out the Green Seal to products meeting
scientifically derived standards of sustainability.

202-872-6400

http://www.greenseal.org/

Housing and Urban
Development

Educational Materials

N/A

http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/H
UD?src=/program_offices/healthy_
homes/hhi

Indoor Air Quality
Association

Classes and Applied
Learning

844-802-4103

http://www.iaqa.org/education

Indoor Air Quality
Association

Educational Materials

Educational videos and materials for indoor air
quality, specifically dealing with mold.

844-802-4103

http://www.iaqa.org/

Live Thrive Atlanta

Recycling and Safe
Disposal

Information about a new recycling center opening
April 2 that will take paint, household chemicals,
electronics, tires, plastics, textiles, styrofoam,
mattresses, bulbs, batteries, FOG, and others.

404-600-6386

http://livethrive.org/charm

National Center for
Healthy Housing

Educational Materials

Searchable list of healthy home resources, by areas
such as contaminant free, pest free and ventilated.

410-992-0712

http://www.nchh.org/resources.as
px

Southface

Classes and Applied
Learning

Classes and trainings on topics such as creating
sustainable buildings through improving homes for
health, safety and energy efficiency; includes distance
learning options

404-872-3549

http://www.southface.org/learning
-center/trainings/

Information about common issues in homes,
including allergies, asthma, carbon monoxide, and
home safety.
Classes and Trainings for topics including indoor
environmentalists, microbial remediation, microbial
investigator, mold remediation, and fundamentals of
indoor air quality.

Phone

Web Page
https://dph.georgia.gov/sites/dph.g
eorgia.gov/files/related_files/site_p
age/EnvHealthChemHazIPMHomes
Brochure.pdf
http://dph.georgia.gov/sites/dph.g
eorgia.gov/files/EnvHealth/Misc/In
doorAirBrochure.pdf
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Healthy Homes & Buildings
Organization Name

Services Offered

Description of Services

Phone

Web Page

Southface

Grants and Funding

Grants to green gives nonprofits the opportunity to
build or renovate healthier and more energy efficient
work spaces.

404-872-3549

http://www.southface.org/greenbuilding-services/programs/grantsto-green-for-non-profits

The Community
Foundation of Greater
Atlanta

Grants and Funding

Grants to green gives nonprofits the opportunity to
build or renovate healthier and more energy efficient
work spaces.

404-688-5525

http://cfgreateratlanta.org/Commu
nity-Leadership/CurrentInitiatives/Grants-to-Green.aspx
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Lead & Radon

Lead & Radon

Lead may be
found in soil,
paint, and
plumbing.
Lead is
associated
with learning
and behavioral
problems.

4
Radon, a
colorless and
odorless gas,
can enter
homes and
buildings
through the soil.
Radon is linked
to lung cancer.

Use the resources in this section to monitor and control
levels of lead and radon in your home or building.
17

Lead & Radon
Sample Resource: Questionnaire to Determine Need for Child Lead Testing (GA DPH)
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Lead & Radon
Organization Name

Services Offered

Description of Services
When lead is present, special measures must be
taken for lead remediation. Here, the CDC lists
certification programs for renovators. Trainings on
healthy homes and lead poisoning prevention, case
studies in lead toxicity, and pediatric environmental
health. Comprehensive guide about lead, healthy
homes checklists, policy tools, and case studies.
Trainings on healthy homes and lead poisoning
prevention, case studies in lead toxicity, and pediatric
environmental health.
Morbidity and Mortality reports on blood lead levels,
as long with state-by-state data and a list of current
programs.

Phone

Web Page

800-CDC-INFO

http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/lead/too
lstraining.htm

800-CDC-INFO

http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/topics/
ABLES/

800-CDC-INFO

http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/toxfaqs/
TF.asp?id=93&tid=22

Centers for Disease
Control

Technical Assistance /
Classes and Applied
Learning / Educational
Materials

Centers for Disease
Control

Reports

Centers for Disease
Control

Educational Materials

Description of how lead enters the environment and
the pathways by which you may be exposed.

Consumer Product
Safety Commission

Reports

Explains why DIY lead tests kits are not reliable, and
why a professional should be used.

800-638-2772

DeKalb County Board
of Health

Testing and Screening

Form to request a home radon test kit (County
Residents Only).

404-508-7900

Fulton County
Cooperative Extension

Testing and Screening

Contact information to request a free radon test kit
(County Residents Only).

770-535-8290

Georgia Department
of Community Affairs

Reports

Georgia Department
of Public Health

Testing and Screening

Georgia Department
of Public Health

Reports

Reports by county on Radon in Georgia. Radon is a
indoor air quality hazard with a high risk for many
Georgia counties.
If there is demonstrated blood lead levels in children,
Georgia DPH will do home inspections to determine
the source.
Highlights the strategies by which Georgia hopes to
meet the lead components of the HealthyPeople
2020 goals.

http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Newsroo
m/News-Releases/2008/CPSC-StaffStudy-Home-Lead-Test-KitsUnreliable/
http://www.dekalbhealth.net/envh
ealth/report-environmental-healthissues/
http://www.fultoncountyga.gov/lat
est-news/5765-fulton-countycooperative-extension-offersassistance-to-homeownersconcerned-about-radon

N/A

http://www.ga-radon.info/

N/A

http://dph.georgia.gov/lead-homeinvestigations

N/A

http://dph.georgia.gov/healthyhomes-and-lead-poisoningprevention
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Lead & Radon
Organization Name

Services Offered

Description of Services

Phone

Web Page

Georgia Tech

Reports

Reports on OSHA standards, hazard assessment,
surveillance, and mitigation guides. Consultation
available WITHOUT fines.

404-407-7431

http://www.oshainfo.gatech.edu/

HealthyPeople 2020

Reports

Reports on the HealthyPeople 2020 objective to
lower blood lead levels in children.

N/A

http://www.healthypeople.gov/no
de/4357/data_details

Housing and Urban
Development

Code
Enforcement/Reporting

If your home/rental unit was built before 1978, and
you did not receive disclosure of information about
lead-based paint, visit this link for contact
information to report a violation.

N/A

http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/H
UD?src=/program_offices/healthy_
homes/enforcement/disclosure

Housing and Urban
Development

Educational Materials

Information on what precautions to take against lead
for homes built before 1978.

N/A

http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/H
UD?src=/program_offices/healthy_
homes

Code
Enforcement/Reporting /
Educational Materials

Reporting of suspected unsafe work conditions,
including exposure to lead. Information on
occupations typically exposed to lead, their routes,
and threshholds for action.

800-321-OSHA

https://www.osha.gov/SLTC/lead/

Educational Materials

Information on radon with Georgia-specific resources

706-542-4879

http://www.fcs.uga.edu/extension/
home-radon

Occupational Safety
and Health
Administration
UGA Cooperative
Extension

20

Recycling & Safe Disposal

Recycling & Safe
Disposal

5

Recycling electronics, mattresses, and bulbs can help reduce garbage in
landfills and keep air and water sources clean.

Improper disposal of materials can cause health risks.

Emptying paints and solvents down the
drain or onto the ground can damage
plumbing and water supplies.

Illegally dumped tires are highly
flammable, encourage mosquito
breeding, and can contaminate soil.

The resources in this section can help you dispose of
hard-to-recycle materials and hazardous waste products.
Learn more about Georgia’s scrap tire program here.
21

Recycling & Safe Disposal
Sample Resource: US Environmental Protection Agency fact sheet
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Recycling & Safe Disposal
Organization Name

Services Offered

Description of Services

Phone

Web Page

Earth 911

Recycling

Searchable database for tire recycling. Note: many
tire recycling services will charge a fee.

N/A

http://search.earth911.com/

Eco-Action

Reports

Report from Environmental Community Action
detailing its work to stop illegal dumping of tires in
Atlanta neighborhoods.

N/A

Georgia Department
of Public Health

Educational Materials

Brochure on uses for recycled scrap tires

(404) 657-6534

http://eco-act.org/wpcontent/uploads/2014/04/T.I.R.E.Dsmall.pdf
https://dph.georgia.gov/sites/dph.g
eorgia.gov/files/related_files/site_p
age/EnvHealthChemHazRecycledTir
eBrochure.pdf
https://epd.georgia.gov/sites/epd.g
eorgia.gov/files/related_files/site_p
age/Local_Scrap_Tire_Form.pdf
https://epd.georgia.gov/sites/epd.g
eorgia.gov/files/related_files/site_p
age/ApprovedTireResources050614.
pdf

Georgia Environmental Code
Enforcement/Reporting
Protection Division

Reporting form for scrap tire dumps.

N/A

Georgia Environmental
Recycling
Protection Division

Directory of EPD approved scrap tire businesses and
organizations.

N/A

Georgia Environmental
Reports
Protection Division

Information on current laws regarding scrap tires and
requirements for businesses dealing with tires.

N/A

https://epd.georgia.gov/scrap-tiretechnical-guidance

US Scrap Tire

Recycling

Directory of scrap tire recycling places in the state of
Georgia.

N/A

http://www.scraptire.net/america/i
ndex-georgia.html

Center for Hard to
Recycle Materials
(CHaRM)

Recycling and Safe
Disposal

Accepts hard-to-recycle and hazardous materials for
recycling, repurposing, reuse, or incineration in a
controlled environment.

404-600-6386

http://livethrive.org/charm
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Air Quality

Air Quality

6

Emissions from cars, industry, power plants, and cigarette smoking produce
indoor and outdoor pollution. These pollutants may be harmful to human
health, increasing the risks of cardiorespiratory illnesses and other
diseases.

Look in this section for resources about air pollutants, vehicle
emissions testing, and ways to monitor the quality of air in
your home and community.
25

Air Quality
Sample Resource: Earth Gauge Fact Sheet
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Air Quality
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Air Quality
Organization Name

Services Offered

Description of Services

American Lung
Association

Air Quality Reports /
Educational
Materials
Educational
Materials / Air
Quality Reports

Gives daily air quality index to document which pollutants
may be an issue on any given day. Explains what health
problems can be associated with specific air pollutants.
Information on dangers of air pollutants, including ozone
and particulate matter. Air quality reports searchable by
state or by zip code.

Atlanta Botanical
Gardens

Educational
Materials

General educational materials on plants and animals, as well
as a plant hotline.

Centers for Disease
Control

Educational
Materials

Clean Air Force

Educational
Materials

Environmental
Protection Agency

Educational
Materials / Classes
and Applied
Learning

Environmental
Protection Agency

Product Buying
Guides

Indoor airPLUS is a certification for homes that are designed
to protect your family from indoor air pollution.

Airnow

Environmental
Protection Agency
Environmental
Protection Agency
Georgia Department
of Public Health
Georgia Department
of Public Health
Georgia Environmental
Protection Division

Phone

Web Page

N/A

http://www.airnow.gov/

800-LUNG-USA

http://www.stateoftheair.org/

404-876-5859

http://atlantabg.org/learn/educato
r-resources

800-CDC-INFO

http://www.cdc.gov/healthyhomes
/index.html

800-449-2471

http://www.cleanairforce.com/

N/A

http://www.epa.gov/iaq/index.htm
l

N/A

https://www.epa.gov/indoorairplus

Reports

Explains general framework of how costs, benefits, and
economic impacts will be measured by the EPA when
addressing outdoor air quality issues.

N/A

https://www.epa.gov/economicand-cost-analysis-air-pollutionregulations

Educational
Materials

Information on six common outdoor air pollutants, air
emission sources, trends, and monitoring information.

N/A

http://www.epa.gov/airquality/

Reports

Summary of current projects dealing with indoor air quality
by the Georgia DPH, including smoke free homes and mold.

N/A

http://dph.georgia.gov/indoor-airquality

Reports

Summary of current projects dealing with indoor air quality
by the Georgia DPH, including smoke free homes and mold.

N/A

http://dph.georgia.gov/indoor-airquality

Educational
Materials

Guidelines on topics such as fish consumption, green
growth, and toxics release inventory.

404-363-7000

http://epd.georgia.gov/

Tips for healthy homes for the following topics: drinking
water, indoor air quality, emergencies and disasters, injury
prevention, food safety, and poisoning prevention.
Explanation of Georgia's vehicle emissions testing, as well as
tips on how to prepare for your testing and reduce wait
times.
Educational materials on asthma, mold, radon, smoke free
homes, and general indoor air quality. Comprehensive
guides on how to develop indoor air quality programs for
schools. Offers action kits, connections with success stories
in your area, and National Schools Network for other IAQ
programs.
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Air Quality
N/A

http://www.dca.state.ga.us/housin
g/housingdevelopment/programs/d
ownloads/Georgia_Landlord_Tenan
t_Handbook.pdf

Information about clean air in Georgia, including current
activism and policy.

404-659-3122

http://greenlaw.org/theissues/clean-air-and-energy/

Classes and
Trainings

Classes and Trainings for topics including indoor
environmentalists, microbial remediation, microbial
investigator, mold remediation, and fundamentals of indoor
air quality.

844-802-4103

http://www.iaqa.org/education

Indoor Air Quality
Association

Educational
Materials

Educational videos and materials for indoor air quality,
specifically dealing with mold.

844-802-4103

http://www.iaqa.org/resources/mo
ld-resources

Mothers and Others
for Clean Air

Educational
Materials

Tips to protect you and your family, definitions of air
pollution and its health effects, and health advisories on air
pollution.

770-544-0508

http://www.mothersandothersforcl
eanair.org/

National Resource
Defense Council

Educational
Materials

Educational materials on air quality as well as NRDC efforts
to reduce air pollution.

202-289-6868

http://www.nrdc.org/air/

Georgia Department
Of Community Affairs

Educational
Materials

The Georgia Tenant Handbook listing rights as a renter and
how to proceed with disputes.

Green Law

Educational
Materials

Indoor Air Quality
Association
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Drinking Water, Lakes & Streams

Drinking Water, Lakes
& Streams

7

Heavy rain, flooding, and dumped waste can
cause harmful chemicals and bacteria from the
environment to flow into nearby bodies of water.

The quality of tap water depends on the
cleanliness of nearby lakes and streams and
how the water is treated to remove pollution.

Reports and resources in this section provide information
about drinking water quality, contaminated water bodies,
safe fish consumption, and clean water policies.
31

Drinking Water, Lakes & Streams
Sample Resource: US Environmental Protection Agency Drinking Water Information
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Drinking Water, Lakes & Streams
Organization Name

Services Offered

Description of Services

Phone

Web Page

Atlanta Watershed

Air and Water Quality
Reports

Water quality reports by year for Atlanta.

404-546-0311

http://www.atlantawatershed.org/
newsroom/water-quality-reports/

Atlanta Watershed

Reports

List of ongoing projects by Neighborhood Planning
Units to Improve Atlanta's water quality.

404-982-1468

http://www.cleanwateratlanta.org/
overview/factsheet2.htm

Centers for Disease
Control

Educational Materials

Tips for healthy homes for the following topics:
drinking water, indoor air quality, emergencies and
disasters, injury prevention, food safety, and
poisoning prevention

800-CDC-INFO

http://www.cdc.gov/healthyhomes
/index.html

Clean Water Atlanta

Reports

Highlights and history of the five-point plan to
improve Atlanta's water quality.

404-529-9211

http://www.cleanwateratlanta.org/
Overview/FivePoint.pdf

Environmental
Protection Agency

Reports

Bi-annual reports by the EPA on water quality in
Georgia Lakes and Streams. Not focused on drinking
water.

N/A

http://ofmpub.epa.gov/waters10/a
ttains_state.control?p_state=GA

Environmental
Protection Agency

Educational Materials

Information about drinking water quality as well as a
national safe drinking water hotline.

N/A

http://water.epa.gov/drink/local/g
a.cfm

Environmental
Working Group

Educational Materials

Fish consumption calculator to determine safe levels
given your age, gender, and heart disease status.

N/A

http://www.ewg.org/research/ewg
-s-consumer-guideseafood/seafood-calculator

Georgia Department
of Public Health

Educational Materials

Resources for the healthy consumption of fish (in
regards to mercury levels).

1-800-436-7442

http://dph.georgia.gov/fishconsumption-guidelines

Georgia Environmental
Reports
Protection Division

Reports on the fish eating guidelines, with reports of
consumption restrictions by region. Also contains
guide tailored to pregnant and nursing women on
fish consumption.

1-800-436-7442

http://epd.georgia.gov/fishconsumption-guidelines

Green Law

Information about clean water in Georgia, including
current activism and policy.

N/A

http://greenlaw.org/theissues/clean-water-defense/

Educational Materials
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Environmental Justice & Law

Environmental Justice
& Law

8

Environmental hazards—poor air quality, unsafe water, contaminated
neighborhoods and homes—unequally affect low-income communities and
people of color.

Look in this section for information about governmental
and non-governmental organizations that can help
community members hold polluters responsible for
environmental health concerns.
35

Environmental Justice & Law
Sample Resource: US Environmental Protection Agency Environmental Justice Fact Sheet
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Environmental Justice & Law
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Environmental Justice & Law
Organization Name

Services Offered

Description of Services

Phone

Web Page

Environmental Justice

The Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry
(ATSDR), based in Atlanta, Georgia, is a federal public
health agency of the U.S. Department of Health and
Human Services. ATSDR protects communities from
harmful health effects related to exposure to natural
and man-made hazardous substances. We do this by
responding to environmental health emergencies;
investigating emerging environmental health threats;
conducting research on the health impacts of
hazardous waste sites; and building capabilities of
and providing actionable guidance to state and local
health partners.

Agency for Toxic
Substances and
Disease Registry

800-CDC-INFO

https://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/

Atlanta Beltline

Reports

Reports and explanations of what the Atlanta Beltline
project is, and how it is progressing.

404-477-3003

http://beltline.org/

Atlanta Regional
Commission

Technical Assistance

Information on the state implementation plan as well
as information on ozone, particulate matter, air
quality planning, and climate change.

404-463-3205

http://www.atlantaregional.com/e
nvironment/air

Clarkston Code
Enforcement

Code
Enforcement/Reporting

Contact information/forms to report code violations.

404-296-6489

http://www.clarkstonga.gov/image
s/docs/QOL_Complaint_Form.pdf

Cobb County Code
Enforcement

Code
Enforcement/Reporting

Contact information/forms to report code violations.

N/A

Douglas County Code
Enforcement

Code
Enforcement/Reporting

Contact information/forms to report code violations.

770-920-7372

Fayette County Code
Enforcement
Fulton Co: College Park
Code Enforcement
Fulton Co: Hapeville
Code Enforcement

Code
Enforcement/Reporting

Contact information/forms to report code violations.

770.305.5417

http://www.fayettecountyga.gov/c
ode_enforcement/index.htm

Code
Enforcement/Reporting

Contact information/forms to report code violations.

404-767-1537

http://www.collegeparkga.com/Dir
ectory.aspx?did=4

Code
Enforcement/Reporting

Contact information/forms to report code violations.

404-669-2123

http://hapeville.org/index.aspx?nid
=78

http://www.cobbcounty.org/index.
php?option=com_content&view=ar
ticle&id=804&Itemid=790
http://www.celebratedouglascount
y.com/view/departments/view_de
pt/&cdept=126&department=Code
%20Enforcement
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Environmental Justice & Law
Organization Name

Services Offered

Phone

Web Page

Contact information/forms to report code violations.

678-242-2500

http://www.cityofmiltonga.us/inde
x.asp?Type=SUPERFORMS&SEC=%7
bBC590FD6-C80F-40DD-BDA900899ED5CDDA%7d

Code
Enforcement/Reporting

Contact information/forms to report code violations.

770-993-3231

http://www.mountainparkgov.com
/public-safety/enforcement

Code
Enforcement/Reporting

Contact information/forms to report code violations.

770-463-2990

http://www.citypalmetto.com/inde
x.aspx?NID=155

Code
Enforcement/Reporting

Contact information/forms to report code violations.

770-515-7890

http://www.unioncityga.org/index.
aspx?page=112

Georgia Department
Of Community Affairs

Educational Materials

The Georgia Tenant Handbook listing rights as a
renter and how to proceed with disputes.

N/A

Georgia Department
of Public Health

Educational Materials

Brochures on brownfields and their remediation

404-657-6534

Georgia Department
of Public Health

Educational Materials

Brochure on uses for recycled scrap tires

(404) 657-6534

Georgia Legal Aid

Technical Assistance

Tip sheet for tenants with disputes.

Green Law

Technical Assistance

Numerous legal tools for Geogia citizens, including a
form letter for Open Records Act Requests.

404-659-3122

http://greenlaw.org/legal-tools/

Green Law

Educational Materials

Information about ongoing environmental justice
projects in Georgia.

404-659-3122

http://greenlaw.org/theissues/environmental-justice/

Gwinnett County Code
Enforcement

Code
Enforcement/Reporting

Contact information/forms to report code violations.

770-513-5004

https://www.gwinnettcounty.com/
portal/gwinnett/Departments/Polic
e/QualityofLife

Peachtree-Dekalb
Airport Watch

Reports

Watchdog group monitoring improper and unlawful
activity at the local airport.

404-290-5120

http://pdkwatch.org/

Fulton Co: Milton Code Code
Enforcement/Reporting
Enforcement
Fulton Co: Mountain
Park Code
Enforcement
Fulton Co: Palmetto
Code Enforcement
Fulton Co: Union City
Code Enforcement

Description of Services

N/A

http://www.dca.state.ga.us/housin
g/housingdevelopment/programs/d
ownloads/Georgia_Landlord_Tenan
t_Handbook.pdf
https://dph.georgia.gov/sites/dph.g
eorgia.gov/files/related_files/site_p
age/EnvHealthChemHazBrownfield
Brochure.pdf
https://dph.georgia.gov/sites/dph.g
eorgia.gov/files/related_files/site_p
age/EnvHealthChemHazRecycledTir
eBrochure.pdf
http://www.georgialegalaid.org/res
ource/information-fortenants?ref=Sd5Tc
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Environmental Justice & Law
Organization Name

Services Offered

Description of Services

Scorecard by
GoodGuide

Reports

Ranks and compares your county to the nation in
terms of toxics, air quality, water quality,
environmental justice, and more.

Woodstock Code
Enforcement

Code
Enforcement/Reporting

Contact information/forms to report code violations.

Phone

Web Page

N/A

http://scorecard.goodguide.com/

770-592-6000
ext. 1506 and
1507

http://www.woodstockga.gov/inde
x.aspx?NID=152
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Special Topic:
Technical
Assistance/Volunteer
Connections

9

Special Topic: Technical Assistance/Volunteer Connections

Use the resources in this section to find academic institutions,
consultants, and volunteer organizations that can support your
environmental health projects.
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Special Topic: Technical Assistance/Volunteer Connections
Organization Name

Atlanta-area
Evaluation Association

Atlanta Regional
Commission

Atlanta Volunteer
Lawyers Foundation
Green Law

Services Offered
The AaEA Pro-Bono
Committee supports the
important work of
community organizations
by offering in-kind
program planning &
evaluation services to
nonprofit organizations in
Atlanta with the aim of
building the evaluation
capacity of organizations
and strengthening the
capacity of evaluators.
Information on the state
implementation plan as
well as information on
ozone, particulate matter,
air quality planning, and
climate change.
To create safe and stable
homes and families by
inspiring attorneys to fight
for equal justice.
Numerous legal tools for
Geogia citizens, including a
form letter for Open
Records Act Requests.

Description of Services

Phone

Web Page

N/A

http://atl-eval.org/get-involvedwith-aaea/pro-bono-evaluation/

Outdoor Air Quality

404-463-3100

http://www.atlantaregional.com/e
nvironment/air

Law

404-521-0790

https://avlf.org/

Environmental Law

404-659-3122

http://greenlaw.org/legal-tools/

800-CDC-INFO

http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/lead/too
lstraining.htm

N/A

http://www.georgialegalaid.org/res
ource/information-fortenants?ref=Sd5Tc

Evaluation

Centers for Disease
Control

Lead assessment tools,
tool-kits, and trainings.

Lead

Georgia Legal Aid

Tip sheet for tenants with
disputes.

Environmental Justice and Law
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Special Topic: Technical Assistance/Volunteer Connections
Emory University

Georgia Tech
Georgia State
University

Description of numerous
volunteer connections at
Emory and other affiliated
programs. Seeks to
connect students with
organizations needing
volunteers.
Georgia Tech landing page
for student engagement
and how to get in touch
with volunteers.
Georgia State landing page
for student engagement
and how to get in touch
with volunteers.

Volunteer Connections

N/A

http://catalog.college.emory.edu/c
ommunity/volunteer.html

Volunteer Connections

404-894-3458

http://leadandengage.gatech.edu/

Volunteer Connections

404-413-1550

http://service.gsu.edu/
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The Emory HERCULES Exposome Research Center aims to
study relationships between environmental exposures,
health, and disease. It is a P30 Core Center Grant from the
National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences (P30
ES019776). The Emory HERCULES Stakeholder Advisory
Board helps incorporate community concerns into these
research efforts.
Visit http://emoryhercules.com for more information.

Resources were compiled by Jon Downs. Infographics were
generated by Tara Krishna with images from Piktochart.

